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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

T e —]

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 9:35 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Ce: eileen.bay@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKB51517 --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING 515 7876

B (#2) AND SKB 5151 Z (#3) AND SHA 7594 G (#1) ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG
BARTLEY ROAD EAST AT ABOUT 0800 HOURS

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venisssa Cha

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FW)

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E  vencssa.chanwfwd.com

W www fwd.com.sg

: - - | § # * - ._*'._ll,.
“‘Fﬁ' Egar:nhhunuﬂ'ﬁrwbuﬂmt dl-m Ft' ar | ?.;q:i. I

[ Sirg300r0 panel chinics and worldwido emergency PR
—a - LM.“ILF‘E'P_FW_EEE_FEE-J -

A ]

From: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:32 AM

To: 'Elaine Toh'; Eileen Bay - SGUser

Ce: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKB5151Z --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 7876 B
(#2) AND SKB 5151 Z (#3) AND SHA 7594 G (#1) ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG BARTLEY ROAD
EAST AT ABOUT 0800 HOURS

Hi Elaine,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
We will proceed to assign survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



L

v enessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower FFour, Singapore 038986
I venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www. Pwd.com.se

B

* Enfoy cashless padical Gutpalient Jaim stour | T da

Ctraved Singapoe panel clinics and worldwide emergency ‘j'*_x.-f i
nsirance | | messtance with EYYD Elyes mobile 9571 o

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Eileen Bay - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKB5151Z --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS
7876 B (#2) AND SKB 5151 Z (#3) AND SHA 7594 G (#1) ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG BARTLEY
ROAD EAST AT ABOUT 0800 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 7876 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email of 22 October 2019 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your
List of Surveyors.

Chur ¢lient confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert
for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : Lye Designs
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contact: Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going)

If vou fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday. Sunday or Public Holiday. the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to vou.

FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here after completion of pre-repairinspecton.
Thank you

Appointed surveyor
@ {(Name & Signature)

Thank vou.

Date & Time of Inspection



Regards.

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel; 65342811 (Ext. 122)
FFax: 65356802

ce: SLS 7876 B — By fax: 64842457 only

From: cileen.bay @ fwd.com [mailto:eileen.bay@twd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Elainctoh@visionlawlle.com

Ce: motorclaims.sg@ twd.com

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
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -
1. LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Infiniti Appraisal Service
3. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's vehicle.

We look forward to receive your reply.

*Please nate that contenis of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured and/ ar insurers. We hereby
minrain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-mail to motorclaims sgiafwd. com.,
Thank you,

kinck regards,

el P

Clide Day

Executive, Clanms

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore D38986
I (65169217411

I eileen.bayinfwd com

W www. fwd.com.sg

FWD
insurance

t!.d._.-_-ﬁ- g
e i
your car is automatically covered

EM_J-.—H

' Anyont you trust to > drive "

PNPVZ[IIIB 00005666-01

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlle.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sgitwd.com=>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKB 5151 Z --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 7876 B

3



(#2) AND SKB 5151 Z (#3) AND SHA 7594 G (#1) ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG BARTLEY ROAD
EAST AT ABOUT 0800 HOURS
Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 7876 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam.

We are instructed by KOH YEE HONG to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22 October 2019 at about
0800 hours along Bartley Road East involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number SLS 7876 B and
motor vehicle registration number SKB 5151 Z driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident. our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair
the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether
vou or your insurer would like o conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If' we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline. our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without
further reference to you.

Thank vou.

Regards.

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122
Fax: 65356802

ce: SLS 7876 B — By fax: 64842457 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

ATTENTION:



The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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

DISCLAIMER.:

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



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Siew Hoon <siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:29 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLS7876B MARKED ESTIMATE >Confirm $6,531.04 part-by-part, 7 repair days
Importance: High

Hi Shiau Chan

Confirm $6,531.04 part-by-part, 7 repair days

Thank you.

Warm Regards

Siew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T : 6483 3353

F : 6484 2457

E : siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sq
W owww. lyedesigns.com. 59

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:13 PM

To: Siew Hoon

Subject: RE: SLS7876B MARKED ESTIMATE > Additional item for marking- Plastic Dip Grille, Front Number Plate,
R/Bumper Lip - invoice

Dear Siew Hooi,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

As spoken with you.

Confirm final fig $6,531.04 and 7 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to FWD Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(40 2033)



10252019 Adjuster Immeadiate Advice

Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:1essorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email. sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: FWD Singapore Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

& Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-235

#18-01 Suntec Tower 4 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 038986 Singapore 408933
Aftn:  Eileen Bay Date: 25 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle Mo : SKB5S151Z
TP Vehicle Na : SLS78TEB Accident Date : 22/10/2019
Make s HYUNDAI ELANTRA Assignment Date $ 23102019
Date of Inspection  : 23/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 7.00
Inspection At - LYE DESIGNS (HQ)

10 AMK AUTOPOINT #04-04, ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
SINGAPORE 568047

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear & front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :5% 13,254.48
Revised Amount 2t 6,743.84
Check Items (Estimated) ot 2,924.00
Total 5% 9,667.84
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 8%
Pre-Accident Value 53
COE ! PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 8%

Remarks

i ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also conlirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

()} Other comments

https:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid =49037961 &preview=1&nolayout=1&CFl... 11



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 2:20 PM

To: do-not-reply@merimen.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: TP VEHICLE SLS 78768 (YOUR REF: 1201900031803)

This mail is associated with :
*5157876B (1201900031803)
[SKB5151Z]
TP
KOH YEE HONG
Oct 22 2019 12:00AM
[NG WEI YANG]
Lye Designs
Dear Venessa,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLS 78768 on 23/10/2018.
We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan [Ms)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6256 3561

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : SHIAU CHAN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Insured/Policyholder

Vehicle Particulars

Insurance Company

Driver



" Wehicle MakefModel/Colour
Details Of Praperties

Vehicls Catagory TAX
Mamie of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

E.ml;m Numhz.rr

Addrass

Pasteode

Insurance Comptny Mame

Nature Of Damage

No. OF Passenger (including Driver)

Puge 191 5



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH N

IMPORTANT MOTICE

in

Flease report corceckly the aetails of the accident to speed up the caims process
THis Form miust be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorlsed Driver.

Infermalion prowded must oe 23 touthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materia
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy [ability,

Tite lfsuR andzcraptance of this Form by infuranes compbznies = not a0 admissian of policy isbility an the part o the nsurance
Camprnies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for Investigation.
[

The report will bedorwarded by the insurers of the Gia Records Management Cantre sstablished by the General insurance
Assoziation of Singapere [GIAlfor archiving and that copres of this repert will far 2 fee be mace available uporcapplication iy
interesrad phrties:

Ey the Ioggment of this repart to the Insurars, vou hetehy consent (o the archiving of 1his report at the centre and 1o coptes of
the report haing mads avallabin aloresaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDRA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[2] Ty insurer, my workshop and the General Insurares Assoclhation of Singapore {"GIA™) may/ace permitted to colect; usa
digelosi sndfor orockss my personal data/personal (nformation set outin this iformi.and 2ny other personal informitios
proveded by me a7 possessed by my insurer [tollectively the “Persanal Information” ) and disclose and transfer such
Perscnal Information o 3 insurerfs) wha have insured vehiche(s) ivalved in this sccidant (all msurerls) wha have insures
vehicles} invabved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers' lavyersilaw firms, the

Maonetary Authority et Singapore 2nd any relevant government agency/autherity isuch as the palical far the pursosns)
of

[} processng, handfing and/or dealing with my elaims including the sgttlemant of the claims snd any fhecassaly
investigationt refating to the clabms:

i} mwestigating the accidant and/for my daims
{iii| carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions & resoonding to any enquires by me:;

\iv zrministering iy dlaims (including te malling of corrassondence, stotaments, Involcey, rpons or notices 16 ins,
which could fvitlve disclosure of cortain personal data about me to bring about deliveny of the-same as well as on the
ektarnal cover of envelopes/masll packages|, and/for

{wt complying with applizable law in adminisering, procassing, handling asd/or dealing with my daimsicollsctively e
"Purposes”|

thi a4l insurarishwho nave insured vehicielst involved o s accident and thie dnsUrees’ lawyears/iaw firms, may/are permitted
10 coilere, wse dizclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation far one or more of the anove Purpnses: and

fe]  my Feesenal Information may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/ar GiA ta their thisd party service providers o

agents{including their iewyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the shove Purposss

td} my Parsenal Information will 2iso be collected and ussd 1o complie elaims histary for the purpese of tragd detection,
fmvestigation and management in present and all future claims

(e} sheinformation so fallacted under (d) abave may be sthared | diicoead

il o all insurers 2ndyor any other third pasties that assist in evaluating, investgating, contradling or mANARINE Fald,
regulators, 2w esfarcement and government agencles a8 reasanably required for the purposes statan, ar

(i) far complying with requirements underany regulastiors, Bws or court orders

B

Palleyhabdar's Sigraturs [itiver's Sla;aau : . Rel:u:::.'rlng

ersonnel' s Signature

Date & Thme: 3 If driveris not the pohicvhsider) Hame

13 Ill'“}“ W Gate & Tni: WRICYFIN 803
| A0 Py



~ Enguire Vehicle Registration Details

- Owner Particulars

NRIC/Passport/Company Cert No
Cwmner 1D Type
Crnaymeer Mame

Registered Address

“ailing Address

Birth Date
Wehicle Particulars
Wehicle Mo,

Fravious Viehicle Mo.
Effective Date of Ownerihio
Orginal Regn Date :
Reglstration Date:

Year af Manufacture
vehicle Type

Wehicle Scheme :

Wehicle Attachment 1
Wenicle Attachment 2
Vehicle Attachment 3
Wehicle Make

‘ehicle Maode!

2rimary Colour:
Secandary Colour
Passenger Canacity |
Chassis No
Engine Mo,
Engine Capacity / Power Rating:
Maximum Power Output
Progellant
Max Unladen Weight:
Mamirndm Laden Weight
Dpen Market Value :

PARF Eligibitity :

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
Sinimum PARF Bensfit

~io. of Transfers:

ol Labed Mo

COE Mo

COE Expiry Date:

TOE Category

ZOE Registration Category
Suata Premium [QP] / Prevailing Cuota Premium

Actual OF Paig

0P [Regn Catl

DR Cash Rebate Eligibility

P during COE Bidding Exercise
Anditional Registration Fee Rate
Agtieal ARF Paid

wehicle Lifespan Expiry Date
02 Emisslon

CEVNVER Rebate Utilised Amount
D Emibssian

=HiC Emissign

O Emizsion

Pt Emigsion]

"Aessage

592338008
Singapore NRIC
KOH YEE HOMNG

1 SIN MING AVENUE #03-02 SINGAPORE 575728

18 5ep 1992
SLETETAR

05 Cct 2047

05 Oct 2017

D5 Cet 20117

2017

Pazsenger Motor Car

Ne Attackment

HYUNDS!
ELANTRAAD 16 GLSAT
Black

4

KMHDBL LCMIUSS0138
GAFGHUE3I08BS
1591 ecf

38 bW (125 ohp|
Petral

145kg

LBO0 kg

£12.57700

¥ies

04 Qet 2027

54 288.00

1127545616
2017100101002800kK
04 Oct- 2027

& - Carup to 160000 & 97KW (1 30bNp]
A - Carup to 1600cc & F7kW  130b0p!

54290200

542.902,00

S42.902.00

Mo

542.902.00

First £12.577.00 {1005,
S1L377.00

Mo Lifespan
161.00{g/km|

To renew the COE. the Prevailing Quota Premium payableis that of Category A

Print OK

Save as PDF



BUYER'S ORDER

750 Musprden Poad 80101 Singapors 150505 Tel £275
PEEA Foeohnils €472 8514 .

Buyer's Ordet Hoy - 0007281

S COE Typa: Bidding
Dt 10/09/2017 05:44:19 PM_
Cololr NKA - PHAMTOM BLACK

For Buyer's Account:

Vahicla

Price {Inclusive of Free Options & GST) $85,995.00
Huad Tax (6 rmonths) Inchusheg
GDE Rebate Leval 71 $28,000.00 Inclusi/
‘| CEVS Surcharge 5005 :
| Off Peak Car Rebaie. o AS0L007 A58
| Selling Price $85,993.00
: Lmn:urglr lemge ~3e. : 130,002
" COETopUp J Il 111
Less COE Rebate. : £30.00)
~ Less CEVS Retale (50,00}
Ldm Cazh Discount (§2,000.00)
* Less Loyalty Discount (50.00)
" Netl Selling Price $33,999.00
Euyﬂﬁt Acccunt {inclusive of GST) $2,000.00
Balance Due $85,999.00
Details Of Hire Purchase: "
Hﬁance Gnmparrf GRCHARD CREDIIT E‘TE LTD
-5847.00. - .

i ol ¥
o e

Amnl.mlf ;
tiz nmm




(D a&yc C‘&a&c’g&w

Pae! Resing . Repar. Serveing & Casernl (s

AWK Aamogeoind, #0-04 Ang Mo B, Db Park 24
THE | &£R3 1155 FAX

Sl My 4 SRR

ESTIMATE
Date 23 Oct 2019
To
Owiner Koh Yee Hong
Vehicle Reg Mo SLS787EB
Make/Model Hyundai Elantra
Chasis Mo, KMHDB41CMJUS50138
Year Mfg 2017

Date of Accident 22 October 2019

Akl P87 Fisvmad lalivriak] 8 sl coam ng

F - »
oz Az,
;a’%

@t@'/(-ﬁ&

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "HYUNDAI ELANTRA"
" REG. NO. SLST7876B"

ITEM DESCRIPTION | UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
1pc|Front Bumper FoV%o B 60540
Fpc|Front Bumper Side Retainer . LHR and RHR 50.00 p"‘\. 100.00
10 pes |Front Bumper Clips 650 ‘= 6500
1pc|Front Grille ¢75.do 24 511,50
1pc|LHF Headlamp Assy HID Ballast 1,345.80
1pc|LHF Headlamp Bracket J~ 5630
1pc|LHF Foglamp iy 328.90
1pc|LHF Foglamp Garnish f 5350
1pc|Rear Boot Cover(Boot Lid) / o¥d: o 2,385.00
1pc|Rear Boot Cover Lock P+ 15550
2 pcs|Rear Boot Lamp Ml o 388.00 ! 776.00
1 pc|Rear Boot Weatherstrip /86 Fo Vo019, 1 19120
2 pcs|Rear Boot Hinge 160.50 /Z 32100
1pc|Rear Boot Number Plate Light fin 7000
1pc|Rear Boot Logo "Elantra” “Te. 57.00
1pc|Rear Boot Emblem 'H' e 5250
1pc|Reinforcement 7z f20 72 395.00
| 1pc|Rear End Panel 7 Bew 5300
1pc|Rear End Panel Top Garnish 2:7 53.80
1pc|Rear Bumper ¢47.2¢ B ! crom 560.00
10 pcs|Rear Bumper Clips 600 ‘% 60.00
| 2 pcs|Rear Bumper Side Retainer - LHR and RHR alrony 56 50 117.00
- 2 pes|Rear Bumper Reflector  LHR and RHR 63.50 5 #17 12700
£20.36 2 pcs{Taillamp - LHR and RHR Ol foar X Alf M5 pt 51490 1,029.80
| 4 pcs|Taillamp Clips : LHR and RHR 8.00 Ak 3200
2 pcs|Rear Exhaust Mounting 4290 fe 8580
2 pcs|Rear Sport Exhaust Mufflers 83000 . #% 1660.00
l Sub-total 11.918.10
! Less 20% {2.383.6&;
Total List Items 9534 48
Balance BIF 953448

Fage 1 of 2
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CHEEVFEN 73 00T 2018

ESTIMATE
Date 23 Oct 2018
To
Ownar Koh Yee Hong
Vehicle Reg. No, SLSTETEB
Make/Mode! Hvundai Elantra
Chasis No KMHDB41CMJUSE0138
Year Mg 2017

Date of Accident 22 October 2018

E&Mﬁmwmmwm
Ty ) S a— m UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT

[ G|
I* Balance C/F 8,534 48
Special Nett ltems |

qusM | fi~ 38000
Total Special Nett items | 380.00
¥ |
8 ke 1 -;‘:f . : - F
To remove, refix interior upholstery to facilitate repair works 30.00

= = e e R m ; =7 _’:-__ - : _. = Zx= T '_'|'-—_'_:;___—__:. _. -._—i: e X -' - ," 50:@

o focus mﬁm&dﬂﬁmmm ; o 80.00
..TﬂthhrEnﬂFm ' 80.00| 2=
To putty and re-spray paint of the affected areas | (Ceosr 180000
Tsmwmmnmummmmmmm i ng 1.500.00
'pgm{ ﬁuﬂandraﬁiuntheﬂama i : S

Total Labour Charges| 3.340.00
| :
: GRAND TOTAL - PARTS AND LABOUR 12,254 .48
| : =T |
e —— i

50782,



Date
To

Owner
Vehicle Reg
Make/Model
Chasis No
Year Mfg

No.

Date of Accident

CCILFN 14 0CT 200
LD#CW(@#% EH

1 Panel Beming . Riopaic, Serviciog & Geosesl Claim |
1 AME Asopoint, S0d-0k Ang Mo Kie, el Pt LA, Singapons S6R047
TEL - 5433 N353 FAX | G084 2457 Essall Meemail @ singmas oom. ng

Ry M. ST

ESTIMATE(SUPPLEMENTARY)

24 Oct 2010

Koh Yee Hong
SLS7876B

Hyundai Elantra
KMHD841CMJU550138
2017

22 October 2019

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "HYUNDAI ELANTRA"

" REG. NO. 5LS7876B"

=T R Y

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
1pc|Antenna Smart Key 23~ 82.90
1pc|Front Bumper Lip X & 805.00
1pc|Rear Boot Spoiler T X

2pcs|Rear Reinforcement Bracket &1 36.90 73.80
1pc|Rear Bumper Guard _ ~. Iy 66.80
ipc|Rear Bumper Lip ¢ ?_f(*}f' Ll o 1,051.30

rerr §I07 "f} ‘ Sub-total 2.079.80
Less 20% (415.96)
Total List Items 1,663.84




Date
Tao

Owner

Vehicle Reg. No.
Make/Mode|
Chasis No.
Year Mfg

Date of Accident

(D *"C'yﬁ: @ﬂd&)ﬂ.ﬁ

1 bhewnimil W simgnes Lo &g
Kog ™. [

ESTIMATE(SUPPLEMENTARY)

14 Nov 2018

Koh Yee Hong
SLS7876B

Hyundai Elantra
KMHDB841CMJLUS50138
2017

22 October 2019

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "HYUNDAI ELANTRA"
" REG. NO. SL57876B"

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
Special Nett ltems
1|Front Number Plate 0’ 40,00
Total Special Nett ltems 40.00
Labour Charges cﬁ
To plastic dip Front Grille 120.00

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $

160.00




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Siew Hoon <siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 2:40 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLS7876B MARKED ESTIMATE

Attachments: SLS7876B Marked Estimate_23.10.19-24.10.19.pdf
Importance: High

Hi

I've received a phone call from Xiao Chan on this case.

Kenneth came at 1:30pm to conduct re-survey after we have dismantled the vehicle.

As he is rushing to next appointment he just passed me his markings without taking a copy with him.
Pls find the soft copy of the Estimate marked yesterday and today.

Would like to highlight that the Rear Boot Lamp LHR.

Thank you.

Warm Regards

Siew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T : 6483 3353

F : 6484 2457

E : siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sq
W : www.lyedesigns.com.sg



CHECKFEN 23007 2018

G T * oy At .
Date' ~ <+~ 280ct2019
Yo ' y ,iﬁ"ﬁ"? 6%-}7
Owner Koh ¥ee Hong
Vehicle Reg. No_ SLS78768 : ;ﬁ‘kf-
Make/Model  Hyundai Elantra
Chasis No KMHD841CMILS50138
Yearmlg— 2017
~Date of Accident 22 October 2018
[ ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "HYUNDAI ELANTRA" 5
“ REG. NO. SLS78768"
=M  DESCRIPTION = UNIT PRICE _, AMOUNT
: &‘F“BW == O sanaf e
| * 1pc|Front Bumper Side Retainer LHR and RHR 5000 | ™~ :mmm‘
b 1ci'peéli=¢ﬁﬁt&.mparcnps _ 650 [ g5 00 [L—
e ~1pc|Froft Grille . s o e : R Y50 | —
: i 1pc|LHFmAmHlnam : s : '.:;.ﬁ-'\_.lagsan g
i 1pciLHF Headiamp Brackst : Sl
| 1poiLHF Foglamp. " i a
| el HE Foglamp Garnish e el A 53504
f _‘lpciﬂﬂ Boot Cover(Boot Lid) :
L e TR
; 1 pelfear Boot Weatherstrip
: ‘ipe(Rear Boot Numhber Plate Light =,
! -ﬁcinﬁ“'m-l-.ugb “Efantra’ ,.
1: " 1pe/Rear Boot Emblem ‘H
! 1pe/Reinforcement
| 1 Imiﬂwm :
—~ ipc|Reat End Panel Top Garnist -
$p¢|ﬂww
10 pes | Rear Bumper Clips
Emiﬂhﬂunwsmﬁew _HR and RHR Alsory i
2 pes/Rear Bumper Reflector  LHR and RHR : 63.50 *B #7 12700 ~—
2 pes Taillamp - LHR and RHR oUs e - ALl oL mt 51450 102880 1
; npuTﬂwm(‘:lpn-;LHﬂana RHR ﬂf 800,  va 200 R
E 2. pesiRear Exhaust Mounting | . a290 | Sy 8580 | 7S
=t 2 pcs|Rear. WM Mutflers e + B38.O0 - T V66000 |
SRR _ Sub-total ~vie] SAGRILTTRTE
frhesni e | . ; : Less 20% . L 2.383.62))
Total List tems| 5534 48
, - Sy Balance BIF|— | 3,534.48 |
Foge 7007 2




21972020

Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B -
Case Matified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned |Ad] Rpt Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
'''' Pending for Survey
ol 23 Oet 2019 .gg,gﬁ' 2019 | ge6,531.04 | $$6,53 :I.I:IM “_Pm_'t"
ain ' 3 |
Edit R ; Edit Estimates Wiew Rpt
2 Edit Adj Rpt | . _Cancel Case |

Show All

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

| Insured:

NG WEI YANG, [D: 57914445E

Main
Claimant:

KOH YEE HONG, 1D: 592338008

| No.:

Vehicle Reg.

22/10/2019 D0:00 - :59

Date of Loss: |14 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

5Ls78768B

| Claim Type:

Policy/Cover
MNote No.:

TP / 1201900031803 PNPY2018-00005666-01 (Comprehensive)

\Vehicle Reg,

| Na.
(Insured):

Policy No.

SKB5151Z (Claimant):

| Excess:

Repairer:

| Lye Designs (HQ) 10 Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Ma Kio Industrial Park 24, 568047 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 64833353

Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

|
'frwu Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Eileen Bay] !
|

'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 04/11/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

Wiew All I Cnmﬁse Ea;u:_MaiI |

There are no mail for this case,

Mo results.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task I Complete I
Created On

Priority Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Done?

Type

hitps:fisingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderécaseid=8801828exlid=320933&CFID=6736302...

112



2182020 Merimen e-Claims

rrrtps:'fsingapma.meriman.mm.fclairnsfindax.cfm?fusahox=MTR.adjuswf&fusaacﬁun=dsp_clmh&&dar&cawid=ﬂ&01 E2&extid=320933&CFID=6T36302... 22



21192020

Merimen a-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLS7876B (1201900031803)
[SKB51512]
TP

KOH YEE HONG
Oct 22 2019 12:00AM
[NG WEI YANG]
Lye Designs

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

View I:'u'ihw in Browser ¥ |

[Assessment Reports - lperpsge V| @ |
Mo |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail |P[I_n_t:
1 |25/10/19 11:57 | Adjuster Immediate Advice € | Loac M ]
Photos/Images |3perpage v | ¥ ]
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/02/20 16:12 General View © | Loadirc | @
2 [18/02/2016:12 | General View o © | Ladirc | &
'3 [18/02/20 16:12 | General View o © | adwc | @
4 18/02/20 16:12 General View o ﬂ Load JPG [+
5 |18/02/2016:12 | General View ©  loadic @
6 |18/02/20 16:12 General View - € | adirc @
7 [18/02/2016:12 | General view : - © | s | @ |
8 |18/02/2016:12 | General View © | s | @ |
5 |18/02/20 16:12 General View € | adirc | @ |
10 | 18/02/20 16:12 General View O | Loadirc | @
11 |18/02/2016:12 General View © | Ladrc | ¥
12 |18/02/20 16:12 | General View (1] Load JPG
13 [18/02/20 16:12 | General View i € | loadirg | W
14 |18/02/20 16:12 General View & | Load JrG
15 |18/02/20 16:12 General View = | € | Loadirc | #
16 |18/02/20 16:12 | General View ) ©  laowc | @
17 |18/02/20 16:12 General View . © | Load »G @
lﬂr ) 18/02/20 16:12 General View - o Load JPG ]
19 [18/02/20 16:12 General View €© | Ladirc | &
{20 |18/02/20 16:12 General View © | Ladwc | @
21 |18/02/20 16:12 | General View [ 1 ] | osare | @
22 |18/02/20 16:12 General View € | lcadirc | ¥
23 |18/02/20 16:12 | General View . © | loadwc | @
24 |18/02/20 16:12 General View o Load JPG ¥
25 |18/02/20 16:12 | Odometer Reading B © | Loadirc | 2 :
26 |18/02/20 16:12 Chassis Number - © | Loadwe | @ |
127 118/02/20 16:12 | General View ) : © | Load PG :
l28 |18/02/20 16:12 General View © | Ladirc | @
29 |18/02/20 16:12 | General View © | Ladirc | &
30 |18/02/20 16:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO © | Ladic | @ |
31 |18/02/20 16:13 DISMANTLE PHOTO © | Loadirc | @
32 |1B/02/20 16:13 DISMANTLE PHOTO © | Loadis |

https://singapore.merimen.comlclaims/index.cim?usebox=MTRdocifuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=480bjid=8801828exlid=320933& ..

12



211912020 Merimen e-Claims

| Assessment Reports lperpage v & |
‘No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) T Thumbnail | Print
33 |18/02/20 15:13 DISMANTLE PHOTO € | Loadrc | ¥
34 [18/02/20 16:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO €© | Ladrc | @
35 |18/02/20 16:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO i © | Loadic | B |
36 | 18/02/2016:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO } © | s @ |
37 |18/02/20 16:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO i € | Loadc | @
38 |18/02/20 16:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO € | Loadrc | &
39 |18/02/20 16:13 | DISMANTLE PHOTO ) €© | Ladirc | @
14D |18/02/20 16:14 | BEFORE PHOTO _ © | Ladirc | ¥
41 |18/02/20 16:14 A BEFORE PHOTO © | loadic | @
42 |18/02/20 16:14 | BEFORE PHOTO €©  lcadirc W |
43 |18/02/20 16: 14 |BEFORE PHOTO ) € | Load PG @ |
44 |18/02/20 16:14  |BEFORE PHOTO €© | Loadipc | @
45 |18/02/20 16:14 BEFORE PHOTO ) € | Load we | @
46 |18/02/20 16:14 | BEFORE PHOTO _ ©  loadrc | W
47 |18/02/2016:14 | BEFORE PHOTO © | ke W
Documentation o iperpage v @
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [19/02/20 16:14  |SUPPLEMENTARY Load POF | :
Ne |Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnaill Print
1 [23/10/1917:14 | SURVEY AGREE ON SJE - REQ TO ASSIGN LKK Load PDF i
|2 123/10/19 17:14 SKB5151Z 01 GIA Load PDF | |
'3 23/10/1917:14 | SLS7876B TP GIA Load PDF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o Reset | Save | print ||

There are no document checklists configured.

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: = Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are privete unbess you show It to other parties,

hupmfrslngapore.merirnan.cnmrclainﬁﬁndmt,t:frn?fl.mahnFMTRdnc&Msaaclinn#ﬁpuﬁo-wlaw&dmmirﬁdﬂ &corole=480objid=880182&extid=3209335. ..

212



211902020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reqno:1sss07198m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408233
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/FWD19018792/KQD352

Date: 19/02/2020
REF NCE
Handling Insurer:  FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. Policy No: PNPY2018-00005666-01
ﬁ::"_'“““‘ Vehicle g 578768 Insured Vehicle No:  SKB5151Z
Date of Loss: 22/110/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201900031803
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SLST8TEB
Make & Model: HYUMDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 (A) Engine MNo: G4FGHUEB30885
Reg. Date: 05/10/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: KMHDB41CMJUS50138
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 40639 km
Engine Capacity: 1581 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40 R18
Front Left Side: Dayton 8 mm Rear Left Side: Dayton 8 mm
Front Right Side: Dayton 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dayton 8 mm
The ahove values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS ] Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 11,618.32 4 501.04 7.117.28 61.26
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,460.00 2,030.00 1.430.00 41.33
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 15,078.32 6,531.04 8,547.28 56.69
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23M10/2019
Lye Designs {Hi_a}
Date Inspected: 23/10/2019 Inspected At ;i Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park
Singapore 568047
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out o the best of our knowledge and ability but
any ather Nahilty under any other circumstances (s hereby expressly sxcluded

hilps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=880182&extid=320933&CFID=673630236C... 173



2/19/2020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS

|Raference

[Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Feb 2020)
Parts: 143 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLST876B)

Validity:
| END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Furthnr Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 605.40FL *589.50FL
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER: LHR AND RHR Serviceable 100.00 FL *-FL
3 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 65.00FL  *65.00FL
4 1 *FRONT GRILLE Dented 611.50FL *495B80FL
5 1 *LHF HEADLAMP ASSY HID BALLAST Serviceable 1,345.90 FL *-FL
6 1 *LHF HEADLAMP BRACKET Serviceable 56.30FL *-FL
7 1 *LHF FOGLAMP Serviceable 329.90FL *-FL
8 1 *LHF FOGLAMP GARNISH Serviceable 53.50FL *-FL
9 1 *REAR BOOT COVER (BOOT LID) Bent 2,385.00FL *1,048.00FL
0 1 *‘REAR BOOT COVER LOCK Dented 155.50FL *155.50 FL
1 1 *REAR BOOT LAMP Mis Cut / Ofs Serviceable 776.00FL *388.00FL
12 1 *REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Dented / Distorted 191.20FL *186.70FL
13 2 *REAR BOOT HINGE Repair 321.00FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR BOOT NUMBER PLATE LIGHT Serviceable T0.00FL *-FL
15 A *‘REAR BOOT LOGO ELANTRA Mecessary 57T.00FL  *57.00FL
16 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM H Mecessary 5250FL  "52.50FL
17 1 *REINFORCEMENT Bent 395.00FL *328.20FL
18 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 522.00FL *-FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Distorted 153.80FL *153.B0FL
20 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled / Cracked S60.00FL  *489.20FL
21 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 60.00FL  *BO.OOFL
22 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER: LHR AND RHR  N/s Distorted 117.00FL  *58.50FL
23 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR: LHR AND RHR Mtg Distorted 127.00FL *127.00FL
24 1 *TAILLAMP: LHR AND RHR OJs Serviceable/Nis MtgCracked 1,029 80FL *514.90FL
25 4 *TAILLAMP CLIPS: LHR AND RHR Mot Necessary 32.00FL *-FL
26 2 “REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Serviceable 85.B80FL *-FL
27 2 *REAR SPORT EXHAUST MUFFLERS Repair 1,660.00 FL *-FL
28 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 380.00FS *-Fs
29 1 *ANTENNA SMART KEY Cracked B2.90FL *82.90FL
a1 *FRONT BEUMPER LIP Serviceable 805.00 FL “.FL
M1 *REAR BOOT SPOILER (NPA) Serviceable 0.00FL *-FL
32 2 *REAR REINFORCEMENT BRACKET Bent 73.80FL  *T3.8OFL
3z 1 *REAR BUMPER GUARD Serviceable 66,80 FL *-FL
34 1 *REAR BUMPER LIP Cracked B41.04FS *520.00F3
3/ 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Dented 40.00FS  *40.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=5pchett. L=ListltemDisc,

Sub Total (S$) 14,207.64 5,486.30

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 2,589.32 085,26

Total Parts (S%) 11,618.32 4,501.04

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

n

https:.f.fsingapore.merimsn.mm.n'daims.'indeoc.clm'?fusabnx=l.-1THadjuster&fuseaclion=gen _printrpt&caseid=88016824extid=3209334CFID=673630234C. ., 2/3



2M92020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE, REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR Mew 30.00 30.00
WORKS.
2 TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR. Mew 50.00 50.00
3 TO REFOCUS, RE-WIRE & CHECK WIRING; CHECK COMPUTER. MNew 80.00 40.00
4 TO RE-SPRAY UNDERCOATING FOR REAR END PANEL. MNew 80.00 30.00
5 TO PUTTY AND RE-SPRAY PAINT OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. New 1,600.00 1.000.00
6 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED, PANEL BEAT AND New 1,500.00 800.00
KNOCK OUT REAR PANEL, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME,
3 TO PLASTIC DIP FRONT GRILLE. New 120.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,460.00 2,030.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrptécaseid=8801828extid=3209334CFID=673630238C... 3/3



